
 
 
          25 June 2008 
 

CLARIFICATION no. 1 
to call for tender 

ENV.B.2/SER/2008/0036 
 
 
Refering to the Contract notice doc 
 
Q. 11.1.5 : should the title of the proposal be “ a European Business and Biodiversity platform 

– technical facility” ? 
A: Please use exactly the same title for the bid as in the contract notice. 
 
Q: 11.1.5  point 1 Could we get a written statement of the priority business sectors? Is there 

one already available? 
A: Please see paragraph 3.2.1 of the technical annex which clearly states that the sectors will 

be selected at the kick-off meeting of the contract. 
 
Q: Also on the same last line of page 1; Is the EC interested in only objective 1 of the CBD or 

also in the objectives 2 and 3, respectively on sustainable use and benefit sharing? 
A: Please relate your proposal to Target B3.1 of the EU Biodiversity Action Plan ( 

http://ec.europa.eu/environment/nature/biodiversity/comm2006/index_en.htm). While this 
refers to specifically to "conservation, which is the primary focus, it is clear that the 
principle of sustainable use is also relevant in this context. This initiative does not focus 
on the third objective of the Convention on Biological Diversity. However, this is not 
excluded as a possibility. 

 
Q: Regarding point 2 on the top of page 2, is work already underway in the EC on the” 

development of best practice guidance …” and if so, what work is underway and what is 
its status? 

A: Please consult the nature website of the European Commission for published guidance 
documents ( http://ec.europa.eu/environment/nature_biodiversity/index_en.htm ).  Under 
preparation are further documents on Natura 2000 for the non-energy extractive 
industries, on Natura 2000 for estuaries and coastal zones. 

 
Q:  Regarding point 3 in the context of the priority sectors, is there a list of “associated 

national federations, Member state Organizations and representatives of civil society”. 
Will the EC develop it or are we supposed to do so? 

A: The contractor is expected to compile a list, which will be checked by the Commission. 
  
Q: Ditto for point 4. 
A: See above. 
  
Q: Regarding point 5, is the EC already developing “mechanisms for monitoring and 

recording the delivery of biodiversity benefits resulting from the actions associated with 
the project” or do you have ideas in this regard? 

A: The SEBI2010 project (see: http://biodiversity-
chm.eea.europa.eu/information/indicator/F1090245995 ) is related to development of 
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biodiversity indicators. It would be for the successful contractor to support the Facility 
and the Commission in developing proposals for monitoring and recording the concrete 
actions undertaken within this project. 

 
Q: Ditto for point 6. 
A: The contractor is expected to propose an award / rating system. 
 
Referring to the specifications: 

 
Q: Regarding 3.1.2 - Does the EC have a working model/ template of a FAQ service which 

should be followed ? 
A: See http://ec.europa.eu/environment/faqs.htm for a model. 
 
Q: Also under 3.1.2 – Does the EC have a working model/template of an “ email based flash 

news service” and who will be responsible for maintaining this service  
A: See the Science for Environment Policy service as an example 

(http://ec.europa.eu/environment/integration/research/research_alert_en.htm). 
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